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Questions & Answers 
 
Q1. Reviewing the bid documents, and more specifically the Maintenance of Traffic sections, 

there is no reference or chart delineating the times that lane closures are allowed 
and/or not-allowed during the work day.  The working hours for the project listed under 
3.0 of the Special Conditions are listed as 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM.  Are we allowed to close 
lanes of traffic during those same hours on both Valley Pike and Tevis? 

A1.  Yes on the condition that one lane of traffic in each direction must be maintained at all 
times. 

 
Q2. Please confirm that Form C-111 is turned in within 24 hours after the time of bid per 

VDOT standards and the C-112 from the low bidder within 3 business days (72 Hours) 
after the bid. 

A2.  The C-111 form must be submitted with the bid.  The C-112 can be submitted within 3 
business days of the bid opening.  

 
Q3. There appear to be two sets of utility relocation drawings in the plans, PDF sheets 138-

152 and sheets 154-168. Which set is correct? 
A3. Please use the utility relocation sheets on PDF pages 154-168. 
 
Q4. The Specifications do not appear to cover the CCTV Inspection for Storm Drainage.  Is 

this a requirement of the project, if so who’s responsibility is it and how will it be paid?   
A4. Storm drain CCTB inspection is not required. 
 
Q5. Who will be responsible to pull and pay for the VDOT Permits for this project?   
A5. There are no VDOT permits required for this project. 
 
Q6. There is a significant amount of Pipes to be cleaned on the project.  There is no 

appropriate pay item, or specification on how this is to be paid.  How is the Contractor 
to be paid for this work? Will the City Consider Adding line items for this work.   

A6. There is no pipe cleaning required on this project. 
 
Q7. There is a significant amount of Ex. Pipe and Ex. Storm Structures to be removed on the 

project. There is no appropriate pay item, or specification on how this is to be 
paid.  How is the Contractor to be paid for this work? Will the City Consider Adding line 
items for this work.   

A7. No additional line item will be added.  Costs for this work shall be included in Bid Item 2 
– Clearing and Grubbing. 

 



Q8. There are many Valve Adjustments Required in the Water and Sewer Relocation 
Plans.  There is no pay appropriate pay item for this work, how is the Contractor to be 
paid for this work?  Will the City Consider Adding line items for this work?  

A8. No additional line item will be added.  Costs for this are incidental and shall be included 
in other items. 

Q9. There are adjustment of Water Meters to grade required in the Water and Sewer 
Relocation Plans.  There is no pay appropriate pay item for this work, how is the 
Contractor to be paid for this work? Will the City Consider Adding line items for this 
work?   

A9. No additional line item will be added.  Costs for this are incidental and shall be included 
in other items. 

 
Q10. There are adjustment of Fire Hydrants to grade required in the Water and Sewer 

Relocation Plans.  There is no pay appropriate pay item for this work, how is the 
Contractor to be paid for this work? Will the City Consider Adding line items for this 
work?   

A10. No additional line item will be added.  Costs for this are incidental and shall be included 
in other items. 

 
Q11. The Manhole Top Adjustments for the Storm Drainage have individual pay items.  The 

Sanitary Manholes requiring adjustment have no appropriate pay item.  How is the 
Contractor to be paid for this work? Will the City Consider Adding line items for this 
work?   

A11. No additional line item will be added.  Costs for this are incidental and shall be included 
in other items. 

 
Q12. It appears as though the 10” water is being installed in the same trench as the existing 

main.  Will the contractor be required to provide bypass for this work?  If yes, will the 
bypass need to be buried so it does not get broken?  Will the City Consider adding line 
items for the Temporary Bypass?   

A12. Contractor shall be required to install bypass as necessary to maintain water service to 
all customers and adequately protect the bypass.  No additional line item will be 
added.  Per the Specifications, costs for this are incidental and shall be included in other 
items.   

 
Q13. The Demolition of Curb & Gutter is being paid for as a SY Item along with Asphalt and 

Concrete pavement.  It is Typical to pay this in a LF item.  Will the City Consider Adding 
an appropriate line item for Demolition of Curb paid for by LF?   

A13. No additional line item will be added. 
 
Q14. What is the Value of the VSMP that the Contractors must obtain?  
A14. The VSMP permit fee is $2,700. 
 



Q15. The Concrete Line Items Include Language for Excavating as being inclusive of the line 
items.  The Demolition has its own pay item and the Bid as Regular Excavation line 
items.  Please clarify if we are being paid for the Excavation under Regular Excavation or 
if we need to include Regular Excavation for the Concrete Items.   

A15. Excavation for concrete line items shall be paid for as part of the concrete line items, not 
separately. 

 
Q16. The Concrete Line Items include Language for the aggregate base course.  You have 

provided line items for 21B Stone in Tons.  Is the Contractor being paid under the 21B or 
are we to include under the Concrete Line Items?   

A16. Per the Specifications, concrete items shall include the costs of aggregate base course. 
 
Q17. Is the Base Asphalt Repairs for the Water, Storm, Sewer inclusive of the Line items 

provided or being paid for per TON?   
A17. Yes, per the Specifications, the base asphalt repairs are incidental to these line items. 
 
Q18. What is the Cutback Requirement on either side of the trench for the Asphalt Patch 

Repairs?   
A18. As the entire roadway will be milled and repaved at the end of the project, there is no 

requirement to extend the asphalt patch beyond the trench. 
 
Q19. The Storm Line Items Call for RCP.  The Drainage Descriptions only Require Storm Sewer 

Pipe.  Is the Contractor required to utilize RCP or are other materials allowable for this 
project?   

A19. RCP is required. 
 


